House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date: March 22, 2017 Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: *3:00 PM*

Adjourned: 10:05 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Vander Linden-CH, Bloomingdale-VC, Jacoby-RM, Baltimore,

Bennett, Bergan, Carlin, Cownie, Forbes, Forristall, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kaufmann, Kearns, Kurth, Maxwell, McConkey, Mohr, G., Nunn, Pettengill, Prichard,

Rizer, Sieck, Windschitl, Wolfe

Absent:

Excused:

The Ways and Means Committee was called to order by Chair Vander Linden at 3:00 pm. Roll Call was taken with a quorum present.

As there were no corrections, amendments, and/or deletions to the March 20th meeting minutes, Chair Vander Linden moved to approve the minutes as distributed.

The following bills were assigned to Subcommittees:

HF 252: Baltimore-CH, Rizer, Wolfe

HF 559: Mohr-CH, Cownie, McConkey

HF 574: Sieck-CH, Windschitl, Prichard

HSB 189: Pettengill-CH, Nunn, Bennett

Trop 100. I citongin Cit, I tulin, Bellici

HSB 190: Mohr-CH, Rizer, McConkey

SF 489: Windschitl-CH, Bloomingdale, Jacoby

HF 555: Mohr-CH, Bergan, Bennett

Both parties went to caucus at 3:02 pm and returned at 3:32 pm.

Chair Vander Linden moved for a recess until the end of floor debate at 3:32 pm.

The Committee reconvened at 8:15 pm.

Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Baltimore for opening comments on HF 494, a bill for an act relating to financial crime enforcement by assessing a drug paraphernalia surcharge, creating a money transfer service fee and related fund and income tax credit, and including retroactive applicability provisions. Representative Baltimore introduced Amendment 1327 to HF 494. After discussion, Representative Baltimore moved Amendment 1327 and it passed by voice vote. Following discussion, Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Baltimore for closing comments on HF 494, as amended. Representative Baltimore moved HF 494, as amended. A record roll call was taken and HF 494, as amended, passed (15-10) (Nays: Jacoby, Bennett, Forbes, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kearns, Kurth, McConkey, Prichard, Wolfe). HF 494 moves to the house floor as a committee bill.

Both parties went to caucus at 8:57 pm and returned at 9:30 pm.

Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Baltimore for opening comments on HF 538, a bill for an act relating to water quality by providing for appropriations from the rebuild Iowa infrastructure fund, creating a water quality infrastructure fund, establishing new water quality programs, providing for cost-share programs for infrastructure on agricultural land under the water quality initiative, creating a state water service excise tax and a related sales tax exemption, making appropriations and other changes properly related to water quality, and including retroactive applicability provisions. Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment

1636 to HF 538. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1636. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1682 to HF 538. After discussion, Representative Isenhart moved Amendment 1682 and requested a division and a record. Amendment 1682 failed and the votes were as follows: (Ayes: Jacoby, Bennett, Forbes, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kearns, Kurth, McConkey, Prichard, Wolfe) (Nays: Vander Linden, Bloomingdale, Baltimore, Bergan, Carlin, Cownie, Forristall, Kaufmann, Maxwell, Mohr, Nunn, Pettengill, Rizer, Sieck, Windschitl).

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1638 to <u>HF 538</u>. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1638. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1640 to HF 538. After discussion, Representative Isenhart moved Amendment 1640 and requested a division and a record. Amendment 1640 failed and the votes were as follows: (Ayes: Jacoby, Bennett, Forbes, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kearns, Kurth, McConkey, Prichard, Wolfe) (Nays: Vander Linden, Bloomingdale, Baltimore, Bergan, Carlin, Cownie, Forristall, Kaufmann, Maxwell, Mohr, Nunn, Pettengill, Rizer, Sieck, Windschitl).

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1641 to HF 538. After discussion, Representative Isenhart moved Amendment 1641 and requested a division and a record. Amendment 1641 failed and the votes were as follows: (Ayes: Jacoby, Bennett, Forbes, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kearns, Kurth, McConkey, Prichard, Wolfe) (Nays: Vander Linden, Bloomingdale, Baltimore, Bergan, Carlin, Cownie, Forristall, Kaufmann, Maxwell, Mohr, Nunn, Pettengill, Rizer, Sieck, Windschitl).

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1642 to <u>HF 538</u>. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1642. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1666 to <u>HF 538</u>. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1666. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1643 to <u>HF 538</u>. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1643. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1667 to HF 538. After discussion,

Representative Isenhart moved Amendment 1667 and requested a division and a record. Amendment 1667 failed and the votes were as follows: (Ayes: Jacoby, Bennett, Forbes, Gaskill, Isenhart, Kearns, Kurth, McConkey, Prichard, Wolfe) (Nays: Vander Linden, Bloomingdale, Baltimore, Bergan, Carlin, Cownie, Forristall, Kaufmann, Maxwell, Mohr, Nunn, Pettengill, Rizer, Sieck, Windschitl).

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1644 to <u>HF 538</u>. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1644. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1645 to <u>HF 538</u>. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1645. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1646 to HF 538. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1646. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Representative Isenhart introduced Amendment 1647 to <u>HF 538</u>. After his opening comments, Representative Isenhart asked for unanimous consent to withdraw Amendment 1647. Chair Vander Linden asked for objections and seeing none it was so ordered.

Following discussion, Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Baltimore for closing comments on <u>HF 538</u>. Representative Baltimore moved <u>HF 538</u>. A record roll call was taken and <u>HF 538</u> passed (21-4) (Nays: Isenhart, Kearns, McConkey, Wolfe). <u>HF 538</u> moves to the

house floor as a committee bill.

Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Windschitl for opening comments on HSB 52, a bill for an act relating to fantasy sports contests, providing for a tax, making an appropriation, making penalties applicable, and including implementation provisions. Representative Windschitl introduced Amendment 1665 to HSB 52. After discussion, Representative Windschitl moved Amendment 1665 and it passed by voice vote. Following discussion, Chair Vander Linden recognized Representative Windschitl for closing comments on HSB 52, as amended. Representative Windschitl moved HSB 52, as amended. A record roll call was taken and HSB 52, as amended, passed (23-2) (Nays: Isenhart, Prichard). HSB 52 moves to the house floor as a committee bill.

With no other business to come before the Committee, Representative Mohr moved to arise at 10:07 pm.

Representative Guy Vander Linden	
Nick Laning, Committee Secretary	